

BLUE SPRINGS SOUTH FOOTBALL BOOSTER CLUB MEETING
March 20th, 2023

Minutes of the BSSHS Football Booster Club Meeting held in person at Johnny's Tavern at 6:00 p.m. on the 20th day of
March 2023

I. CALL TO ORDER

Board Member Heather Richberg called the meeting to order at 6:02pm

II. ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS

- **Present:**
- Steve Richberg
- Erik and Andria Fredrickson
- Tammy Lindsey
- Jon Sewer
- Amy and Orion Berridge
- Andrea Albin
- Lisa Smithpeter
- Amy Hemme
- Jessye Edington
- Cassidy Wilmes
- Shannan Pycior
- Tammy Miller
- Heather Richberg

Absent: Garrett Honeycutt, John Strickert

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING (First meeting of the year no prior meetings minutes to approve)

IV. President Steve Richberg Report-

- Smithville Jamboree will now be held at Blue Springs South
- Waiting to hear back on if 810 Varsity Combine (tentative for 4/25
- Book Award
 - Tammy, Andrea, Amy
- State of the Program 4/19 at 730
 - Coach will go through a slide show with info.
 - Parent and

V. Coach Wilmes Updates:

- First open field is this Sunday 5:-6:30
 - Spring Sports athletes are able to participate per MSSHA.
- Contract Night 5/4 6-9 pm
 - Need volunteers to help
- Golf Tournament 7/10
 - Need a committee!!!!!!!!!!!!
 - Will need about 20 volunteers

VII. Financial Report Erik Frederiksen

- We have income fluidity, funds in, and funds out.
- There are budgeted items being purchased, so far items have been under budget.
 - Coaches wants for team/players.
- Fundraising will also bring money in:
 - Spring Basket Fundraiser
 - Need to have someone there to count money on 3/25 8-10am
- Keeping a list of those who are doing the buyouts for the Spring Basket Fundraiser

VIII. Fundraising Coordinator Shannan Pycior-

- Spring Basket sales: turn in orders and money this SATURDAY 3/25 8-10AM
- Class Resp:
 - Collect orders.
 - Tally and count everything
 - Players are to keep their own form.
 - Players are responsible to keep track of their orders!
 - BUYOUT-use link on the website
 - Plan is to meet inside with Coach Butt

GOLF TOURNAMENT July 10th

- 34 teams
- NEED SPONSORS!!!! GET WITH JON
 - Items for bags
 - Letter from a licensed distributor for alcohol.
 - Water, Gatorade, soda donations
- Flyer is almost done!
- Class reps are there the morning of to help with the flow of things.
- Sponsor: (separate from main sponsors)

VIII. Food Operations Updates Andria Frederiksen-

- In talks with several local food places that would like to offer food for discounts.
- Current State: meals for all grade levels.
- Snack bags: all grade levels for away game.
- Places do want to donate in lieu of sponsorship.
- **Idea:** set up a sign-up genius to see if any parents/families would like to sponsor a meal.

VIII. Class Reps Updates

- Lisa: meeting with last year's Senior Parents
- Andrea/Amy: Facilitate tailgate with varsity games. Want to make sure its inclusive to all who want to come
 - Chili cookoffs
 - Catered food?
 - Pretty much word of mouth

VIII. Technology Updates with Orion Berridge –

- Website: Booster club page
 - Link to volunteer forms
 - Link to meeting minutes
 - Home Page has football season calendar.
 - If you don't like your picture send an updated one to Orion.
 - Parent Info page-under MORE.
 - Class Rep links: with contact email
- GOAL:
 - Get students or parents who can do some data entry and upkeep of the website. (South Teacher Monte Davis)
 - Recruitment page
 - Social Media Integration
- In the Works:
 - Coach bios and information
- Idea: Highlight Alumni players, like a Blog Post.

VIII. Sponsorship Team Updates with Jon Sewer –

- Have 501c3 form for sponsorship if anyone wants a copy.
- Ask for logos, for Golf tournament. Or any items to put in the Golfer Grab Bags (approx. 200)

IV. Merchandise Coordinator Reports Amy Hemme and Tammy Lindsey

- **Team Store:** \$224
- **Zack:** usually sends money to school, Amy made sure to let him know we are separate from the Main Booster.
- Blankets for fall
- Looking for a company to set up a table at Varsity Games.
- Scarves: may be the Senior Fundrasier! (more to come)
- Decals from Vital Signs for Alumni Sponsors
 - \$5 at cost

IV. Alumni Representative Updates with John Strickert

- 23 people who have responded to the form, and 16 would like to donate to the in-kind donations.
 - Connor Harris: really interested in helping.
 - Max Conrad: interested in help
 - Facebook page is getting more traction

IV. Action Items with President Steve Richberg-

- Transition Committee:
- 810 Varsity Combine: waiting on Grice to finalize.
- Heather McCarthy-calendar for fundraiser
- Sam's Club membership: they do monthly donations, but you have to provide them with the 501c3.